

CURRICULUM VITAE

ROSARIO DE MEDICI

330 Lenox Rd, Apt 4B

Brooklyn, NY 11226

Tel: 347-998-3043

Mobile: 347-881-2485

Web: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/rosario-de-medici-4966861>

Email: r_demedici@yahoo.com



CORE COMPETENCIES

Goal Oriented, Organizing, Taking Initiative, Adhering to Values, Coping with Pressure, Lead Writing, Entrepreneurial Thinking, Leadership Qualities, Business and Technical Skills

CAREER SUMMARY

Extraordinary senior-level professional with demonstrated multi-dimensional experience in Business Analysis, Information Technology, and Project Management. Skilled at achieving operational efficiency by analyzing an organization and documenting its business processes and systems; assessing the business model and its integration with current technology. Applied vitalizing interpersonal and communication skills with corporate executives and world leaders such as President of the Marshall Islands, Chief Advisor on Global Climate Change for the United Nations; Chief Financial Officer of the United States Drug Enforcement Agency (DEA), Chairman of the Economics Department of Columbia University, CEO of Coca Cola North America, to name a few.

Co-founder and co-coordinator of the United Nations SIDS Partnerships (<http://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/partnerships.html>) in cooperation with and under the auspices of the United Nations Partnerships for Sustainable Development (UNPSD).

Awarded the honorary position, by the Chancellor, of Associate Professor of Marine Biology at the University of Quantum Dynamics (UQD), United Kingdom, April 2010

Knight Commander of the Sovereign White Knights, Order of Saint Germain Prince and Grand Duke of Tuscany (<http://www.sovereignwhiteknights.eu/SWK-OSG-Knights.html>)

Curator of the Medici eLibrary of Sustainable Development Technologies, Systems, and Sciences.

EDUCATION

Boston University, Boston, MA; Business Administration, Cum Laude. 9/86-5/90; BS

CONTINUING EDUCATION

Ongoing efforts with high level scientific personnel in the areas of nuclear disasters, oil spills, and emergency response; coastal remediation; waste remediation; alternative energy technologies; remote sensing technologies; vertical farming; eco-city land and marine design & development.

EMPLOYMENT

08/2017-Present, Founder & Chairman, Ninurta Enterprises Corporation

10/04-Present, Business Development Consultant & Analyst, Systems Design Engineer/Developer and Builder of Sustainable Agriculture, Urban, and Industrial Complexes

4/2010-6/2011 – Assistant Technical Engineer of a scientific team that designed and developed sustainable waste remediation solutions to the Gulf oil spill and the Fukushima Nuclear Waste disaster.

7/2012-8/2012 – Drafted feasibility study for a EU\$3.5 billion sustainable vertical farm project earmarked for Skopje, Macedonia.

9/2005 – 1/2012, Co-Founder & Executive Officer, Pacific Aquaculture Cooperatives International (www.pacinternational.org), UN Department of Economic & Social Affairs (DESA) Civil Society Member

9/2005-5/2010, Lead Representative, Panamerican Panafrican Association (PAPA), UN NGO with Consultative Status with ECOSOC (www.papausa.org)

8/2004 – 10/2006, Officer, Metrofly & Eventis

4/2002-8/2004, Officer, Alta NYC Real Estate Corp

8/94-9/2001, Officer, JDS Capital, LLC

7/91-7/94, Senior Officer, Chapman and Hall

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

- The Emerald Planet Television Show, <http://emerald-planet.org/> (aired to 1.5 billion people in Europe)
- Marshall Islands Embassy, United Nations
- Taiwan Embassy, United Nations
- Papua New Guinea Embassy, United Nations

- Taipei Economic and Cultural Office (TECO)
- Columbia University
- Empowerment Temple International
- First Congregation Church of Stamford
- Bedford Central Presbyterian Church
- 95.1 FM Radio
- 91.3 FM Radio

COORDINATOR OF THE FOLLOWING CHARITY EVENTS

C.A.R.E. Charity Event for Tsunami Victims, New York, NY, 2003
 Celebrity Charity Golf Tournament at Trump National Golf Club, Westchester, NY, 2005
 St. Jude's Children Hospital Music Charity Event, New York, NY, 2004
 United Nations Silent Auction Charity Event, 2005
 St. Joseph's Children Hospital Music Charity Event, 2006

PUBLICATIONS

"Small Island Business", Small Islands Voice Global Forum, 2007
"Sustainable Aquaculture in Small Island States", The Green Disc: New Technologies for a New Future, 1st Edition, 2007; in cooperation with Dr. Tom Goreau, PhD
"New Global Metric: The Geocoded Spatial Transparent Metric, A Verification Tool for Monitoring Global Carbon", June 2011, Presented by Tamra Raven before The International Council of Women at the United Nations; Drafted by Rosario De Medici; World Ecology Report Magazine, Vol XXIII, No. 1; Written by Tamra Raven; drafted and edited by Rosario De Medici
"Essay on Sea Cucumber Futures Trading", Written by Rosario De Medici, Research Gate, May 2006, http://bit.ly/pub_science5

MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS

- World Gold Council
- Congregation of Bnai Jacob
- Park East Synagogue
- Science of Spirituality Center
- Information Habitat, United Nations NGO with Consultative Status to ECOSOC.
- UN SIDSPINST Organization (co-founded) in partnership with the United Nations Partnerships for Sustainable Development (UNPSD) (<http://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/partnerships.html>).
- World Chemical Society
- Institute of Noetic Science
- World Future Society
- ResearchGate
- The Leadership Institute
- IEEE
- Sovereign White Knights, Order of Saint Germain
- Partner of the Lotusten Assetz Management Holdings P/L

BUSINESS

- Contribute to the development of novel, creative, and sustainable projects and development strategies and frameworks for the Asian Pacific Rim markets consistent with overall corporate strategies.
- Take a global perspective ensuring local strategies do not compromise overall corporate goals.
- Adaptation and communication of value propositions, localization of global economic models and tools (in particular sustainability models, technology models, business models, and value toolkits) in the relevant countries.
- Preparation and contribution to business case development for investors of Middle East refugee humanitarian proposal.
- Contribute to development of market access and pricing strategic capabilities in the Asian Pacific Rim region.
- Creates strategic partnerships with external networks and individual experts, which can influence prescribing policy/protocol position.

PERSONAL

Mr. De Medici's goals at the present time are: a) working collaboratively and cooperatively with light workers of the planet to design, develop, and deploy businesses and business practices; and b) exploit his writing and creative skills by the creation of literary works in fiction, non fiction, screenplays, and poetry. He's a prolific writer with a new book seeking publication status that has the title, "Zero Point Consciousness". The essential idea of the book is that the philosophical prosperities of zero together with its embedded concept of 'zero point energy' is a signal of a new paradigm emerging upon the cultural landscape of our society. It convincingly shows how this emerging paradigm is changing the way we view ourselves and the universe as similarly as previous scientific ideas have done in the past. The book offers compelling insight of ways in which this emerging view is reshaping government, business, and society. Having been analyzed from the multidisciplinary fields of physics, mathematics, philosophy, theology, art, and literature, it offers compelling insights that will enable the reader to gain a renewed sense of purpose showing that zero represents a state of being from which, when properly accessed can be an insurmountable source of power to transform our lives, experience genuine meaning in our lives and extraordinary depth in our relationships. Mr. De Medici is also an eclectic chef specializing in vegetarian and meat cuisines of the Italian, Mediterranean, Asian, Indian, and Caribbean culinary dishes.

He has been involved in the design, development, and deployment of sustainability development initiatives for underdeveloped and developing countries of Africa and the Pacific Rim, such as the Marshall Islands, Micronesia, Solomon Islands, & Papua New Guinea. Present focus is on sustainable businesses for urban and rural communities throughout North America and other countries. He is currently working as a business analyst and Systems Design Engineer in New York City, pursuing his Masters and Doctorate degrees in Systems Design Engineer, Business Administration, and International Law, working collaboratively and cooperatively with environmental scientists in writing science journals, developing clean tech initiatives for environmental remediation in various parts of the world and currently practices Orthodox Judaism and the Science of Spirituality (www.soso.org).